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TO:  NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:      DEON OCHOA, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, ENGINEERING 

SUBJECT:  161st CULVERT OVER VESTAL (EN-355-06) 

  CHANGE ORDER #1 AND PROJECT CLOSE-OUT 

DATE:        JUNE 11, 2024 

 

On May 23, 2023, the city entered into an agreement with Hoosier Pride Excavating, Inc. 

to place a new box structure at 161st St. and Vestal Ditch. This work was started in 

August 2023 and was completed at the end of October 2023.  

 

Hoosier Pride has completed punch list work on the project, as requested, and has 

submitted the necessary close-out documentation including final lien waivers, consent 

of surety to final payment, and a maintenance bond. 

 
 
 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve Change Order 1 and approve final close-out 

for 161st St. culvert over Vestal Ditch. 

 

In advance, I greatly appreciate your consideration of this request. 

Original Contract Price 757,889.34$     
Net Changes from Previous Change Orders -$                    
Contract Price Prior to this Change Order 757,889.34$     
Net Change of this Change Order (26,983.36)$      
Contract Price with Change Orders 730,905.98$     
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